



Laurie Sheahan

Qualifications Summary

Experienced accounting and finance professional offering expertise to small and growing businesses. Demonstrated ability to succeed in dynamic and varied environments, capable of building strong and efficient teams. Diverse industry experience including startups, manufacturing, and biotechnology, as well as local and international business operations.

Core Expertise

Process Development & Implementation • Accounting System Setup • Financial Statement Reporting • Audit Experience • Budgeting & Forecasting Leadership • Human Resource Management • Software Implementations & Migrations • Full Charge Bookkeeping • Payroll & Payroll Taxes • Cash Management

Professional History

Accounting Solutions Partners	Consultant	2018-Present
Various Companies	Consultant	2014-2018
Manini's LLC	Controller	2016-2017
Targeted Growth, Inc.	Director of Finance & Operations	2004-2014

Accomplishments

- Responsible for producing monthly, quarterly, and annual financial statements for internal and external audiences.
- Created reconciliation processes and formats, produced and reviewed year-end reconciliations over multiple periods.
- Led internal tax and audit preparations. Managed tax and corporate compliance.
- Designed and implemented document archival and retention program, led the conversion to digital file storage.
- Provided guidance, suggested policies, and procedures for new businesses.
- Led search and implementation efforts to secure integrated inventory management software.
- Managed all aspects of accounting and financial reporting for US and Canadian companies.
- Developed custom Excel-based tools and metrics to drive management decision making.
- Responsible for all HR management through company growth from 15 to 50 FTE. Additional responsibility for payroll and compliance in 9 states and 3 Canadian provinces.

Education / Licenses / Memberships

- Bachelor of Science in Mathematics, University of Wisconsin - Madison

Software

- QuickBooks Desktop/Enterprise/Online, Xero
- Microsoft Excel, Word, Access & Outlook